
Work Session Minutes 
January 6, 2015 

 
1. Mayor Mueller called the work session to order at 3:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 

1011 N. Coronado Drive, Sierra Vista, Arizona. 
 
Present: 
Mayor Rick Mueller – present 
Mayor Pro Tem Bob Blanchard – present 
Council Member Alesia Ash – present 
Council Member Gwen Calhoun – present 
Council Member Rachel Gray – present  
Council Member Hank Huisking – present 
Council Member Craig Mount – present 
 
Others present: 
Chuck Potucek, City Manager 
Mary Jacobs, Assistant City Manager 
Sharon Flissar, Engineer 
Jill Adams, City Clerk 
Judy Hector PIO 
Pamela Weir, Management Analyst 
 
2.  Presentation and Discussion: 
 

A. January 8, 2015 Council Meeting Agenda Items (agenda attached) 
 
Mayor Mueller announced that the reception for the incoming Council will be at 3:30 p.m. and 
that he plans to start the meeting by having the Clerk swear in the two Council Members and 
himself, followed by the Invocation and Pledge. 
 
Ms. Jacobs announced that photos will be taken at the Library on January 8 at 2:30 p.m. 
 
Item 2.1 Resolution 2015–001, Fair/Festival License Applications for Mark Anders Jorve on 
behalf of Zarpara Vineyard to sell wine at the Farmers’ Market on January 22, February 19, 
and March 19, 2015 
 
In response to Council Member Huisking, Ms. Adams explained Mark Anders Jorve submitted 
applications for a Fair/Festival Liquor License on behalf of Zarpara Vineyard to sell wine at the 
Farmer’s Market on January 22, February 19, and March 19, 2015. 
 
Item 2.2 Meeting Minutes of December 11, 2014 
 
In response to Council Member Huisking, Ms. Jacobs explained that the four parcels currently 
being leased on the west side to Cox Communications. The parcels will be sold at public 
auction, which will occur after the first of the year. 
 
Item 3 Resolution 2015-002, entering into a Delegation Agreement with the Arizona 
Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) 
 
Ms. Flissar explained that the Delegation Agreement with ADEQ if approved will continue an 
agreement that has been in place for more than 20 years. The agreement allows the City to 



review water and sewer infrastructure plans and issue approval on behalf of ADEQ. The 
process saves considerable time and expense for new developments by making the City a 
one-stop shop for approval. Whereas in the past the submittal and approval process could be 
slow and cumbersome, the Delegation Agreement has streamlined the procedure 
considerably. Rather than submitted plans to multiple agencies, all infrastructure approvals 
can be handled locally by City staff. The existing agreement has enhanced the development 
process in Sierra Vista by keeping approval on a local level while providing the same level of 
public protection as would be afforded by ADEQ review by Phoenix staff.  In some cases this 
could shorten the approval process by months. This agreement will expire in June 2050 
providing consistency for the development process for years to come.   

Council Member Huisking asked if this agreement has anything to do with issuing a water 
adequacy permit for a subdivision.  Ms. Flissar explained that this is a separate permitting 
process for construction of public infrastructure, i.e., new sewer and water lines. Adequacy 
rulings would still be issued by the State. 
 
In response to Council Member Mount, Ms. Flissar explained that the plans are submitted 
through Community Development but approval is done by the professional engineers at Public 
Works of which there are four (4) engineers. The time it takes to review depends on the other 
workload and how many plans have been submitted; obviously with the downturn in 
development, there have not been many come through the door in the last few years. Each 
plan would take approximately eight to ten hours to review. 
 
Council Member Mount stated that he did some research and he knows that based off of what 
staff is representing is that this original plan was put into place to streamline the inadequate 
time lines for the City that ADEQ had put into place. His research indicates that ADEQ has put 
in some considerable improvements to their policies and they have reduced their time down to 
60% to issue the permits; however, his concern is that Public Works is understaffed right now 
and ADEQ has about 634 people on their staff and a budget of $134 Million and so he 
wonders if the City should allow them to do the job that they are charted to do and hold them 
accountable. 
 
Mayor Mueller stated that there are other things to consider and noted that he is sure that 
Sierra Vista is not the only city that took this on thus allowing ADEQ to become more effective. 
Also for consideration is what the Governor has been talking about reference the budget.  
 
Council Member Mount stated that he is more worried about the City’s strength as Public 
Works is underneath strength compared to other departments and this would be a way to 
increase the City’s efficiency by having them work on other things. Mayor Mueller asked Ms. 
Flissar if this is currently a burden or impact the workload. 
 
Ms. Flissar stated that the department is not impacted currently with developments being at 
the pace that they are; obviously, if they were to see a significant uptake of development that 
would impact the department’s ability to review the plans, the City could go to ADEQ for 
assistance. 
 
Mayor Mueller explained that the City is not exclusive; the City may go to ADEQ at any time, if 
the City did not have the ability to meet the deadline. Ms. Flissar stated that he is correct, 
especially if it is a review that is not seen commonly. 
  
Mr. Potucek pointed out besides the issue of cost and time, it really has to do with the folks in 
the community, and developers that are turning in the projects for review, by having City staff 



review the plan in a much faster timeframe so that they don’t get caught up with sending plans 
back and forth to ADEQ. The City also has a local face that can deal with a local person here 
as opposed to trying to deal with somebody at the state level in Phoenix.  The City can 
obviously provide much better customer service and that is one of the main goals. Mayor 
Mueller stated that one of the things that he hears from the developers and customers is that 
time is money and we need to make sure that we can move to effectively serve the public. 
 
Item 4 Resolution 2015-003, Appointments to the Citizens’ Advisory Commission – no 
discussion. 
  

B. Discussion of City Manager Staff Meeting Minutes  
 

Council Member Huisking asked about the number of home abatements. Mr. Potucek stated 
that there are eight. Ms. Jacobs stated that staff is getting quotes for the abatements and 
waiting to hear back on several as there are a few that are pretty significant. Will then need to 
decide what the City can afford to do. Mr. Potucek stated that on Friday discussed will be the 
process and noted that the City will need a larger budget in the future. Right now staff is 
looking at property cleanups for public health and safety. Some of the buildings are in 
horrendous shape, gutted out, roofs falling in, and then you are talking about removal of the 
building and that gets into another whole realm and cost situation. There are varying degrees 
of abatement that the City has not been involved in. 
 
Council Member Calhoun asked about the process. Mr. Potucek stated that Mr. Brush is 
leading an effort to look at streamlining the process; but the process does not ultimately 
alleviate, when the property has to be abated, who is going to pay for it and how that is going 
to be done in terms of working with those property owners. Obviously, if the City ends up being 
the abatement entity, then liens have to be placed against those properties and in some cases 
or a lot of cases, those liens are so large as to make the property valueless at that point and 
there is no clear way of ever getting the public to get paid back as a result. 
 
Council Member Calhoun noted that at the last Council Meeting, the big issue was the length 
of time that it takes. Mr. Potucek stated that there are serious issues there with regards to who 
actually owns that building and who has liens and how does that get cleared up by the City. 
There is a lot more with that particular property. 
 
Mayor Mueller stated that is the goal that Mr. Brush is taking on to find a way to streamline the 
process and staff is potentially looking at some type of adhoc task force where there will be 
police and fire involvement and then basically prioritize what properties can be abated with a 
process whereby actively working on the abatement. However, the other concern is getting the 
property back on the tax rolls. Mr. Potucek added that staff will share a number of ideas with 
Council at the Council’s retreat. 
 
Council Member Gray inquired about the reviews on the MySierraVista app. Ms. Jacobs stated 
that they do have limited number of downloads; but it seems to be growing and staff is 
currently working out a few bugs with the developer. Will continue to build up interest and 
access by the residents, which will be a really good thing. However, she has not heard 
anything negative and thanked the newspaper for their story which provided a few downloads. 
 
Council Member Mount asked about measuring the performance of the app and curious about 
if there is anything internally to keep track of the responses and a way to prioritize them. Ms. 
Jacobs explained that the software has a very robust reporting mechanism which will allow 
staff to be able to tell when there was a respond and its priority. However, if the City gets to a 



point where many requests are submitted, then the City will need to look at a different way and 
it also looks likes there is going to be a lot of demand for the City’s services; but that is a 
completely different thing. Each department does have within their service area ways in which 
they prioritize things, i.e., potholes.  
 
Ms. Jacobs stated that she is aware of a pothole area in the West end area; however, some 
repairs are contingent on significant drainage improvements and that is something that is a 
much larger investment and so the communication might be that is on the City’s Capital 
Improvement Plan. It is the little things that the departments have a way of saying that they are 
going to do in groups because it is more efficient or that does not meet the level that the City is 
going for right now. These steps are in place right now. There is a feedback loop and the City 
can communicate back. 
 
Council Member Huisking asked about dumping on private property that is not yet developed. 
Ms. Jacobs stated that staff will always respond back. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Blanchard stated that significant work has been done in the west end and 
improvements on Fry and 7th. 
 

C. Report on Recent Trips, Meetings and Future Meetings 
 
Mayor Mueller announced that he plans on attending the Military Affairs Commission Meeting 
on January 14 where there will be discussion about the Military Installation Fund and a 
preview of projects.  
 
Mayor Mueller stated that he will be unable to attend the annual meeting with Cochise College 
on January 22nd and asked Council Members to attend on behalf of the City. 
 
Council Member Huisking asked about reservations to the National League of Cities 
Conference being held in March. Ms. Jacobs stated that staff has not yet received notice about 
hotels; but reservations are being made.  
 
Council Member Calhoun asked about a pre- National League of Cities Conference meeting in 
order to be prepared for the conference. Ms. Jacobs stated that staff will be working on that. 

Council Member Ash reported on the newly-elected officials training she attended on 
December 11th. 

Council Member Mount mentioned that he rode the City’s transit buses for a morning, getting 
to know some of the staff members who run the system and the riders who rely on it. 

 
D. Board and Commission Liaison Update  

 
Mayor Mueller stated that Board and Commission assignments have been made; but, if 
swapping is needed Council Members should come see him.  
 
Council Member Calhoun noted that Council is always free to attend any of the commission 
meetings. 
 
Council Member Huisking announced the upcoming Planning and Zoning Commission 
Meeting. 



 
E. Future Discussion Items and Council Requests  

 
Mayor Mueller announced the Council’s mini retreat scheduled for Friday, January 9th. 
 
Council Member Calhoun asked if the CAC will be a discussion item. Ms. Jacobs stated that 
yes and that an agenda has been put together. 
 
Council Member Calhoun asked about the meet and confer. Mr. Potucek stated that it is in the 
works along with a couple of other items to be discussed in executive session. 
 
Mayor Mueller stated that the goal is to minimize executive sessions. 
 
Mayor Mueller reminded Council Members that the annual reports are due by January 31st. 

 
3. Adjourn 
 
Mayor Mueller adjourned the work session at 3:36 p.m.  
 
 
      _____________________________ 
      Mayor Frederick W. Mueller 
 
Minutes prepared by:    Attest: 
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Maria G. Marsh, Deputy Clerk  Jill Adams, City Clerk 
 


